
From:                                 @corelithium.com.au>
Sent:                                  Thu, 23 Jul 2020 04:31:43 +0000
To:                                      @industry.gov.au>;"  

@industry.gov.au>
Cc:                                      @industry.gov.au>
Subject:                             [WARNING : MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]RE: Applications for major project status 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] (part 1)
Attachments:                   200723_Letter applying for Major Project Status -Draft v 4_post SB.docx,  

  
,  

  
, 1. State & Territory government 

engagment.docx, 1.191204 Community Benefits Plan.pdf,  

Hi 

Thank you for sending that though.

I think the below covers off on our concerns- in particular around some commercially sensitive contracts 
that will be included as supporting documents to the letter, so please treat these in the utmost 
confidence.

Please find attached the draft application (will send through in parts given the size of some of the 
supporting docs) for review & comment as previously discussed with  prior to formal submission 
of the application.

Let me know your thoughts. Please give me a call if you think there are any items that need to discussed 
in further detail.

Thanks

Kind Regards,

 

GROUP ACCOUNTANT

@corelithium.com.a
u
corelithium.com.au
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809

Warning: This email message is from Core Lithium Ltd and intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, 
subject to legal or other professional privilege, or protected by copyright. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by reply 
email and delete this email from your system. You are not permitted to use, reproduce or disclose the contents of this email. Virus scanning is 
the sole responsibility of the recipient.
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2 pages removed under s47(1)(b) of the FOI Act as exempt information 



From:                                 @corelithium.com.au>
Sent:                                  Thu, 23 Jul 2020 04:33:31 +0000
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
Attachments:                   

 
 

 , 4. 191120 KPMG Economic 
Impact Asessment report.pdf, , 3B. AAPA Authority Certificate.pdf,  

Part 2

Kind Regards,

 

GROUP ACCOUNTANT

@corelithium.com.a
u
corelithium.com.au

ASX: CXO | ABN 80 146 287 
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
Sent:                                  Thu, 23 Jul 2020 04:34:17 +0000
To:                                      @industry.gov.au>;"  

@industry.gov.au>
Cc:                                      @industry.gov.au>
Subject:                             PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL: Applications for major project status 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] (part 1)
Attachments:                    

 

Part 3- Please note the attached includes the confidential agreements previously discussed

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
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For Official Use Only

From: @corelithium.com.au>
Date: Thursday, 23 July 2020 at 4:07:50 pm
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @corelithium.com.au>
Subject: Major Project Status application

Hi 
I’m just helping to prepare the Major Project Status application and  has just requested that I 
send on a copy of our draft application for you and your team’s review for your thoughts. This is 
concurrently with the team at the MPFA for an initial review and comment prior to our formal 
submission, but we also wanted to ensure this covered off on anything the CMFO think would be 
worthwhile including in the submission. The MPFA are looking to catch up for comments late next week, 
so if we can get feedback by then it would be greatly appreciated.
Attached is the letter with reference to the attachments, most of which are publicly available 
announcements, but please let me know if there are any particular items you would like to take a look at 
(or anything else that you feel would be worthwhile adding) and I will send them though (given their 
nature some are quite large documents).
Anything else I can provide please let me know, otherwise look forward to hearing your feedback on the 
draft.
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
Sent:                                  Mon, 10 Aug 2020 04:07:40 +0000
To:                                      @industry.gov.au>
Cc:                                      @industry.gov.au>
Subject:                             RE: Applications for major project status (part 1) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                   f

Hi 

Thanks for the update. No worries at all.

Just as FYI- one thing that has happened subsequent to our meeting, is that we received a non-binding 
indicative term sheet from the NT local jobs fund for a $5m Concessional finance facility to help support 
a portion of the start-up capital requirements to stimulate jobs growth in the NT. I’ve attached our ASX 
announcement on this- just to give you some insight as things progress.

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
Sent:                                  Thu, 17 Sep 2020 01:25:05 +0000
To:                                      @industry.gov.au>
Cc:                                      @corelithium.com.au>;"  

@industry.gov.au>;" @industry.gov.au>
Subject:                             RE: Request for information – Finniss Lithium Project - NT – MPFA 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                   , 200916_Major 
Projects Response_SB.docx

Hi 

Please see our responses to the below queries in the attached word document.

Please let me know if there are any further questions on the information provided and look forward to 
discussing our next steps from here.

I have also attached our most recent annual report that was released on Monday (14th Sept) for 
inclusion with the submission.

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
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Project operations 

3. Please confirm that you intend to transport the lithium concentrate to the Darwin Port by sealed 

public road for overseas export. 

Yes, we confirm this is the intension - our traffic study was approved through NT EIS Process. 

4. Please specify the main target countries for the Project’s lithium concentrate exports within Asia 

and Europe, and confirm whether any product will be sold domestically?  

Currently almost all lithium concentrate exported from Australia is sent to China for processing.  

 

 

5. Please provide additional information on the location and extent of infrastructure developments 

and/or direct upgrades expected from the Project (e.g. rail, road and communications). 

o What is the progress of these discussions with Regulators, and who will fund these 

upgrades? 
Currently Core to fund all infrastructure required to bring the project into production.  

 

. 

o Would these upgrades have spill-over benefits to broader communities or industries? 
Infrastructure scoped to bring the project into production has been considered a project cost (CAPEX requirement). At 

this time the proposed infrastructure would have limited spill-over benefits to broader communities or industries.   

6. Please detail whether other utilities are required for the project (e.g. chemicals, water and 

power) and how these will be supplied? 

 

 

 

 

 

7. Please expand on the benefits of innovative technologies or environmentally conscious 

processes that the Project may utilise to value add to Australian resources  

DMS processing is much more energy efficient, and have a lower carbon footprint, than other Australian lithium projects  

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

o Additionally, please advise whether the processing plant development at Grants (within 

ML 31726) would have capacity in the future to service the processing requirements for 

broader industry resources projects? 
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8. Please provide information regarding the impacts of COVID-19 on project development and 

operations. 

Global EV Markets 

As registrations of petrol and diesel cars in Europe fell one-third year-on-year in June 2020, EV sales were up almost two-thirds over 

the same period. In the UK, sales of new electric cars doubled in August despite the overall car market declining 5 per cent, 

according to official figures. 

Average electric vehicle shares increased from about 3.4% in 2019 to 7.8% in the first half of 2020. In April, electric vehicles in 

Europe accounted for 11% of all new vehicle registrations and, in May and June, still hovered around 8%.  

The EV industry’s brighter outlook can be attributed partly to the strong European market, which was buoyed by the arrival of 

cheaper models, coinciding with increased subsidies as part of pandemic rescue packages. A strong push for electric vehicles also 

comes from the mandatory EU CO2 targets for manufacturers. 

European countries have started making a green recovery out of the crisis, pushing EVs instead of the internal combustion engine 

market generally. Berlin announced a €130bn stimulus package in June, which included a €6,000 subsidy for EVs and a temporary 

VAT cut. In France, an €8bn plan to revive the country’s motor industry announced in May included incentives for buying EVs. 

Some 414,000 EVs were sold in Europe in the first six months of 2020, up 57 per cent from the same period last year, according to 

EV-Volumes — the first time sales in Europe outstripped those in China in at least five years. 
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In China, where the electric vehicle share was higher than in Europe throughout 2019, sales have slightly decreased to around 4.2% 

during the first half of 2020. An underlying reason might be the reduction in purchase premiums for electric vehicles in China. 

In China, electric vehicle penetration is likely to remain stable or increase throughout the rest of the year, partially due to purchase 

premiums being extended to 2022 as part of the financial remedies to the vehicle industry in response to COVID-19. Moreover, the 

Chinese government is transitioning to a stronger focus on its new energy vehicle manufacturing mandate, with strengthened 

targets for vehicle manufacturers set for 2021 to 2023, plus a number of regional incentive programs. 

Meanwhile, the United States is at risk of falling behind Europe and China in terms of electric vehicles uptake. Even if scrappage 

schemes and electric vehicle tax credits are revived after the upcoming national elections in November, it likely will take several 

months for the policy decisions to show an effect on actual electric vehicle sales. 

NT Operations 

From an operations perspective, the market conditions have had no immediate impact apart from delay of FID. However, the ability 

to attract specialist personnel is expected to be impacted by border closures & the responses to COVID that individual jurisdictions 

have enacted. The NT government has elected to cease the $15,000 relocation support program that had been running for the last 2 

years, reversing a spending decision in response to COVID.   
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Project finance 

9. Please provide further evidence to support the peer analysis claims outlined in the 

“Differentiators Section” (i.e. comparison of the commercial viability of the Project against 

competitors).  
 Lower start-up capital expenditure 

 

 

 

Vicinity to the suburbs of the suburbs of Darwin (less than 1-hour drive) and Darwin Port - Australia’s closest port to Asia. This avoids 

the need to build air strip, haul-roads and mine camp as the workforce can drive to and from the suburbs of Darwin and local 

communities 

 Lower transport and other operating costs 

Refer comment in point 1 above. 

 Lower levels of technical risk and therefore for an overly complex processing flowsheet (i.e. no flotation required)  

Refer comment in point 1 above. 

 Lithium concentrate of higher quality, with lower iron content  

A number of phases of metallurgical test work by Australian leading metallurgical test work facilities (NAGROM) under the 

supervision experienced lithium processing metallurgists and engineers have confirmed lower iron content relative to many other 

WA lithium peers. 

 Higher margin 

Driven by projects location and DMS processing without the need for flotation. Refer comment in point 1 above. 

 Shorter payback period 

 

 Refer comment in point 1 above.

10. Please describe briefly the planned financing structure for the  start-up capital 

requirements for the project (e.g. composition and sources of debt/equity). 
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11. Please include a succinct breakdown of the capital cost requirements totalling A$73 million 

(i.e. across site infrastructure, mobilisation and pre-strip mining activities).  

12. Please provide an update on your funding discussions with the federal Government funding 

agencies including the NAIF, EFA and the CEFC.  

o . 
Core Lithium completed a DFS in Apr-19 with a mine life of 3.5 years.

 

 Core Lithium invested an additional $4 million into the project and extended mine life to 

between 7 and 10 years on the back of a Pre-feasibility Study (PFS), furthermore Core Lithium secured its first European offtake with 

Swiss-based Transamine Trading. The PFS is being converted to DFS  

13. Please confirm and provide any further updates to  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

The above are correct with no further changes at this time. 

14. Please advise on any updates to discussions  

 
 

 

15. Please advise your progress towards the “whole of project feasibility study” anticipated for 

H2, 2020.  
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Core has completed a Feasibility Study on the lithium concentrate plant and is currently undertaking optimisation work to update 

that feasibility study Q1 2021 ahead of FID on the concentrate Project mid-2021 (see ASX release 31 August 20).  

 

Approvals 

16. Please confirm whether there are any further NT Government requirements to commence 

site activities, following the grant of ML 31726 and approval of Mine Management Plan in 

April 2020. 
We have submitted a Notice of Intent to mine the second BP33 orebody  

 

However, there are no other Key Approvals outside of the current ML & MMP required for commencement given the current 

mining schedule & timeline. 

17. Please confirm whether Native Title determination exists on any part of the Project area.  
A Native Title claim over Finniss Lithium Project has been submitted (Federal Court of Australia No. NTD11/2020). The claim has 

failed the registration test.  

18. Please provide the expected timelines and any updates for approvals to access the Port of 

Darwin, following the Heads of Agreement signed in March 2017.  
Expected approval H2 2020 based on current negotiations. 

19. Please advise the status of any outstanding Commonwealth or NT Government approvals (if 

applicable) and/or negotiations (not mentioned above)? 
No further approvals outside of those mentioned above for commencement of the project. 

Community
20. Please advise on the general feedback gathered from community, business and other 

stakeholder consultation. Was broad support for the Project identified? Any concerns of 

note? We acknowledge and appreciate record of your Community Benefits Plan. 
Overall, there is broad support for the project. A recent broad community/ stakeholder engagement process has been undertaken as 

(completed in August 2020). 
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From:                                 @ga.gov.au>
Sent:                                  Thu, 27 Aug 2020 11:14:24 +0000
To:                                      @industry.gov.au>
Cc:                                      @ga.gov.au>;"  

@ga.gov.au>;" @industry.gov.au>;"  
@ga.gov.au>;" @ga.gov.au>

Subject:                             RE: Major Project Status - Consultation with Geoscience Australia 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments:                    GA 
comments on Finiss lithium application to the MPFA.pdf

Dear 

Please find attached our comments on the applications for Major Project Status for the  
 and the Finniss Lithium, Project.  

Please let us know if you require any assistance or if anything is unclear. I will be away next week but 
 will be Acting for me and our commodity specialists are happy to help.

Regards,

 | Director (A/g): Mineral Resources Advice and Promotion
Advice, Investment Attraction and Analysis Branch
Minerals, Energy and Groundwater Division
t  www.ga.gov.au
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Page 1 of 3 

Major Projects Facilitation Office 
Northern Australia and Major Projects 
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources 

27 August 2020 

Attn:  

Consultation: Application for Major Project Status for the Finniss Lithium Project (Core 
Lithium Ltd) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comment on the application to the Major Projects Facilitation 
Agency (MPFA) by Core Lithium Ltd for Major Project status. Geoscience Australia has studied the material 
supplied, drawn on our own data holdings and industry knowledge, and made comparisons with similar 
projects as well as world and Australian lithium resources. 

Geology and mineralisation 

The Finniss lithium project is located in the Central Domain of the Pine Creek Orogen of northern Australia, 
and is hosted within multiple pegmatite bodies forming part of the Bynoe pegmatite field. Mineralisation is 
typically hosted within the lithium-bearing mineral spodumene within the pegmatites. Such pegmatites 
often occur together in swarms, providing multiple ore bodies within one district. This is also the case for 
the Finniss project, with the Bynoe pegmatite field (15 km x 70 km in size), hosting the Grants lithium 
deposit and five other current Core prospects–BP33, Carlton, Sandras, Hang Gong and Lees-Booths 
deposits–stretching over ~25 km. The Bynoe pegmatites, like other lithium pegmatite deposits in Australia, 
have had a long history of exploration and mining, commencing in the late 1800s largely for tin and 
tantalum. 

Resources 

The Grants deposit is estimated to host 13.4 kt of lithium in the Economic Demonstrated Category (EDR), 
which comprises 0.26% of the national total (Table 1). The Grants EDR comprises ~12.1 kt of lithium Ore 
Reserves reported in compliance with the Joint Ore Reserves Committee (JORC) Code (2012). The Inferred 
Resource comprises a larger percentage of the national total (Table 1).  

Reported grades for the Grants deposit are 1.48% lithium oxide (Li2O), towards the upper end of grades at 
Australian lithium pegmatite deposits (1 to 1.6 wt% Li2O; Table 2), with the exception of the higher grade 
Greenbushes deposit in Western Australia (2+% Li2O). Although the critical metals tantalum (and niobium) 
are commonly present within Australian Li-bearing pegmatites (Table 2), and tantalum has been previously 
produced from the region, concentrations have not been reported for the Finniss deposits. For comparison, 
Table 2 shows the tonnage and grade of a number of pegmatite lithium deposits in Western Australia 
compared to the Grants deposit (Finniss Project). Lithium resources at Finniss form less than 1% of 
Australia’s economically demonstrated resources of the metal, reflecting the dominance and greater size of 
Western Australian deposits. 

FOI LEX 70892 - Document 7a

s22





Page 3 of 3 

Brief outlook for lithium 

The lithium price has been depressed over the last two years, due to over-supply, slower than expected 
growth in lithium demand and also influences from changes in subsidies for electrical vehicles in China. The 
response by Australian lithium-producing mines has been varied, ranging from minimal disruption through 
to decreased or even ceased production (mines on care and maintenance). It has also resulted in delays and 
postponements in planned production upgrades and to operating or planned downstream lithium 
hydroxide plants. Long-term outlooks for lithium are generally favourable driven by expected demand for 
batteries. 

Diversification of supply 

The Finniss lithium project, once producing, will represent the first Australian production of lithium outside 
of Western Australia. It will also be the first lithium pegmatite deposit in Australia in post-Archean aged 
rocks. Core currently have offtake agreements with Yahua (Sichuan Yahua Industrial Group Co Ltd, China; 
75 ktpa), Transamine Trading (private commodities trader based in Switzerland; 50 ktpa) and Xinfeng 
(Tangshan Xinfeng Lithium Industry Co Ltd, China; 20–30 ktpa – non-binding MOU at present), which 
comprise over 80% of Core’s targeted annual production of 175 ktpa lithium concentrates. Both Yafua and 
Xinfeng have offtake agreements with other Australia lithium producers. The Finniss Project includes the 
first European off-take partner for lithium in Australia. Offtake partners for current operating lithium mines 
are dominantly Chinese but include Korean, US and South American companies. 

Ownership of other assets 

Core have a number of other assets within Australia, including copper, lead and zinc (Northern Territory 
and South Australia), gold (Northern Territory) and uranium (South Australia) in various stages of 
exploration, with only the Napperby uranium project having an estimated Mineral Resource. 

Advice 

Geoscience Australia notes the importance of diversifying global critical minerals supplies, with lithium 
being of key interest to Australia and many trading partners. While the Grants lithium resource is not as 
large as other lithium deposits, the deposit will be the first to be mined outside of Western Australia and 
includes a European offtake partner, diversifying the lithium supply market.  

Geoscience Australia is not aware of any matters related to this application for Major Project Status that 
would exclude it from consideration, and therefor has no objections if the MPFA wishes to recommend this 
project to the Minister for Major Project status. 

Regards 

, Director (A/g): Mineral Resources Advice and Promotions 

Advice, Investment Attraction and Analysis Branch 

Minerals, Energy and Groundwater Division 

Geoscience Australia 
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OFFICIAL
From: @niaa.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 2 November 2020 10:25 PM
To:  
Cc:  

 
 

Subject: RE: Major Project Status - Consultation with the National Indigenous Australians Agency 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

Dear 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comment on the applications for Major Project Status from 
 

 and Core Lithium for its Finniss Lithium Project. I 
understand you are seeking comments from relevant Commonwealth and state/territory government 
agencies to help me prepare a recommendation to the Minister. 

a) Whether your agency supports this project in principle or has any specific concerns with this 
project;

 NIAA works across all levels of Government and in collaboration with the private sector to increase 
Aboriginal participation in industry infrastructure projects. NIAA does not have a specific view 
on the merits of the  and Finniss Lithium Project. NIAA has 
been working with Northern Territory Government on the Five Mines Project (which includes 
the Mount Peake Project) to map the business and workforce opportunities, the current 
capability and capacity within the local region with a focus on Indigenous business capability and 
to determine gaps within the region in terms of skills, especially for the engagement of local 
Indigenous people in the individual projects.

 We have not been made aware of any specific objections from Traditional owners or the wider 
community to the projects. NIAA is aware that the mining sector has Indigenous employment 
strategies and Indigenous targets; the NIAA continue to work with industry and agencies to 
ensure that local people are job-ready to participate in the projects. 
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 We would welcome meeting with the proponents to discuss their employment needs and how 
NIAA can assist.

b) Any potential approvals necessary for this project, given the information available regarding 
the location of proposed activities and operational plans, as well as any known or 
potential risks; 

 We are aware that the majority of current and future mining activity in the Northern Territory 
occurs on Aboriginal Land. NIAA is exploring ways to support greater Indigenous-led economic 
activity on native title land through leasehold arrangements.

 Land rights, including native title, have made a significant contribution to achieving economic, 
social and cultural outcomes and ensuring sustainable intergenerational benefits for Indigenous 
communities. 

 Although many communities have benefited from native title arrangements, NIAA recognises the 
difficulties communities can face when attempting to use their land for commercial gain. 
Indigenous Land Use Agreements (ILUAs) and other Native Title Agreements are a mechanism 
by which native title holders can negotiate economic outcomes in return for the use of 
traditional land and waters. ILUAs provide a range of social and economic benefits for 
communities. 

  

 We are also aware that Finniss Lithium Project is proposed on NT crown land. However, we 
understand that Traditional Owners legal representatives may have written to the company on 
behalf of Traditional Owners notifying them of the potential that a native title claim could be 
filed and would welcome the opportunity to negotiate a comprehensive agreement for future 
operations of the Cox Peninsula. 

c) Any advice on alignment with policy objectives that you may be aware of or broader policy 
issues that may impact the project. 

 The Australian Government has implemented an Indigenous Business Sector Strategy that forms a 
10-year roadmap to help Indigenous entrepreneurs access vital business and financial support. 
Link

 Greater opportunities and economic participation, more Indigenous-owned businesses and higher 
employment levels lead to better outcomes for Indigenous Australians in a range of areas, from 
health and education to safer communities, less insecurity and greater political participation. 

For background. The National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA) is committed to improving the lives 
of all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We liaise closely with State and Territory 
governments, Indigenous peak bodies, stakeholders and service providers to ensure that Indigenous 
programs and services are delivering for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as intended. NIAA 
is working to improve Indigenous Australians’ economic prosperity by creating opportunities for greater 
access to, and participation in the NT economy.

s22
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Thank you for the opportunity to comment. If you require more information please contact  
, Advisor Strategic Projects on 

Kind regards

 

Branch Manager NT Strategy and Policy
Central Group, National Indigenous Australians Agency
p. @niaa.gov.au
Jacana House, 39-41 Woods Street Darwin NT 0800
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606 | GPO Box 2191 Canberra 2601
w. niaa.gov.au w. indigenous.gov.au
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OFFICIAL
From: @austrade.gov.au @austrade.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 9:49 AM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Major Project Status - Consultation with Austrade [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

We support in principle the listing of these three projects for Major Project Status, each of which are 
featured in our organisation’s soon to be published Critical Minerals Prospectus. 

Thanks

 
Manager, Mining & Resources – Centre of Excellence
Australian Trade & Investment Commission (Austrade)

Level 16/307 Queen St, 
Brisbane City QLD 4000

T  
@austrade.gov.au | www.austrade.gov.au 
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From:                                 @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent:                                  Wed, 16 Dec 2020 22:20:14 +0000
To:                                      @industry.gov.au>
Cc:                                      @industry.gov.au>;"  

@homeaffairs.gov.au>;" @homeaffairs.gov.au>;"  
@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject:                             RE: Input from the Critical Infrastructure Centre - Finniss Lithium Project - MPFA 
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thank you very much for your email and the information provided.

As the project concerns lithium mining, I would recommend further discussion with the Critical Minerals 
Facilitation Office (CMFO) in relation to the queries detailed in your email. In this case I believe CMFO 
would be best placed to provide comment as the project relates to their area of expertise. I would also 
be happy to assist in facilitating contact between the Major Projects Facilitation Agency and other 
national security stakeholders (e.g. Defence) in relation to the project, should you feel that this would 
be beneficial.

Please also let me know if I can help in any other way.

Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Assistant Director | Risk (Energy and Water)

Critical Infrastructure Centre | Department of Home Affairs
@homeaffairs.gov.au
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From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU] 
Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 10:42 AM
To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Major Project Status - Consultation with Treasury [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi  

I’ve had a good look at the three cases  
 and the Finniss Lithium Project, and haven’t found any information to 

indicate that Treasury would have any issue with these projects being approved for Major Project 
Status.

For your awareness and I’m sure you already know, however, it should be noted that should foreign 
investment be directed to any of the projects, such investment may need to come in for FIRB approval. 
On such occasions, our focus would be on the Applicant (the provider of the investment) rather than the 
recipient (in this case the Project), although we do give consideration to the nature of the entity the 
investor will be investing in. Overall our assessment will be made on the Applicant. 

Happy to discuss anytime

Thanks

Foreign Investment Division | Corporate and Foreign Investment Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes, ACT 2600 
Ph. @treasury.gov.au 
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The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing 
connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders 
past, present and future.

OFFICIAL
s22
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Pro ect 
Proponent
Industry
Act v ty

Department Agency or Division  Jur st ction  Contact  Contact Deta ls  Email Sent  Reply Due 
Reply 
Receieved Agency Comments Case Manager Notes 

Depa tment of 
Ag cultu e and Wate  
Resou ces @awe gov au

DAWE adv ses that no  efe al fo  the act on outl ned  n the p o ect consultat on summa y was subm tted fo  cons de at on and assessment unde  the EPBC 
Act. 

DAWE notes that Co e L th um  s seek ng NT Gove nment env onmental app oval and that the   efe al and appl cat on note that they do not  ntend to apply 
fo  env onmental app ovals unde  the EPBC Act (https //ntepa.nt gov.au/you ‐bus ness/publ c‐ eg ste s/env onmental‐mpact‐assessments‐
eg ste / eg ste /g ants‐l th um‐p oject ). The  efe al  Sect on 6 of the Not ce of Intent at the l nk p ov ded) a gues that no s gn f cant mpact to matte s 
p otected unde  the EPBC Act  s l kely. The EPBC Act  equ es anyone unde tak ng an act on to dete m ne whethe  the  act on w ll have a s gn f cant mpact on 
matte s p otected unde  the EPBC Act. If th s self dete m nat on  nd cates a s gn f cant mpact  s l kely then a  efe al  s  equ ed. It  s up to the pe son 
ntend ng to take the act on to dec de whethe  they need to  efe  the  act on unde  the EPBC Act.

W thout a  efe al unde  the EPBC Act, DAWE  s unable to comment whethe  the act on  s l kely to have a s gn f cant mpact on matte s p otected unde  the 
EPBC Act that  equ es fu the  assessment and app oval. We also cannot comment on whethe  TMA s p oposal  s cons stent w th  elevant pol c es and 
ag eements.

Please contact me should you w sh to d scuss the above o   equ e fu the   nfo mat on

NT Gove nment  State @nt.gov.au

  n p nc ple suppo t fo  th s p oject
 env onmental app ovals a e unde way
 the company  s cu ently seek ng app oval fo  an extens on of the p o ect f om 3 5 yea s to 7‐10 yea s, expected to be ach eved befo e the end of 2020
 the company w ll sho tly subm t an appl cat on fo  BP33 l th um p oject fo  app oval to set up an unde g ound m n ng ope at on w th app oval expected by 
m d‐2021
 p oject al gns w th two of the goals  n the Te to y C t cal M ne als Plan and Commonwealth Gove nment s C t cal M ne als St ategy
o Suppo t c t cal m ne als p o ects to commence p oduct on. L th um  s a co e component of elect c veh cle batte y technology
o G ow  ef n ng, p ocess ng and manufactu ng of c t cal m ne al  n the Te to y. If the p oponent can g ow the p oject to a 10  yea  l fe,  t could look to 
unde take fu the  downst eam p ocess ng  nclud ng  n the long‐te m cont but ng to batte y p oduct on  n the No the n Te to y
 potent al  sks to p o ect may  nclude the fluctuat on  n commod ty p ces

If you would l ke to d scuss fu the  o  have any quest ons, feel f ee to contact me on

Depa tment of Home 
Affa s

Impo t/Expo t and 
V sas

Pol cy Off ce , 
Impo t/Expo t 
Pol cy @abf.gov.au and Impo t/Expo t 

Pol cy  mpo texpo tpol cy@abf.gov au>

 Leg slat ve  equ ements fo  the mpo tat on and expo tat on of goods
 P oh b ted goods  equ ements (e.g. mpo ted mach ne y o  bu ld ng p oducts that may conta n asbestos)
 Po t o  a po t fac l t es ava lable to fac l tate the mpo t and expo t of goods  
 Imm g at on and v sa  equ ements ( f appl cable).

Depa tment of Indust y, 
Sc ence, Ene gy and 
Resou ces A P

P@ t .au 
@ ndust y.gov.au

F nn ss L th um P oject – Co e L th um 

a) Whethe  you  agency suppo ts th s p oject  n p nc ple o  has any spec f c conce ns w th th s p o ect
In p nc ple the Aust al an  ndust y pa t c pat on sect on suppo ts all majo  p ojects wh ch w ll p ov de oppo tun t es fo  Aust al an  ndust y. Unde  the 
Aust al an Jobs Act 2013  the Jobs Act) p oponents w th a majo  p oject exceed ng cap tal expend tu e of $500 m ll on need to have an app oved A P plan. Th s 
p ocess  s to ensu e fu l, fa  and  easonable oppo tun t es fo  Aust al an  ndust es to compete fo  wo k. 

b) Any potent al app ovals necessa y fo  th s p oject, g ven the  nfo mat on ava lable  ega d ng the locat on of p oposed act v t es and ope at onal plans, as 
we l as any known o  potent al  sks  and 
In  ega ds to F nn ss L th um P oject – Co e L th um, an AIP plan  s  equ ed unde  the Jobs Act fo  those pa ts of the p oject  n Aust al a  f the p o ect s cap tal 
expend tu e  s $500 m ll on o  mo e. The AIP Autho ty should be not f ed of majo  p ojects as soon as poss ble.  Ou  a ea can ass st the p oponent w th 
p ov d ng feedback on a d aft AIP plan to ensu e  t  s al gned to the Jobs Act befo e the d aft AIP plan  s cons de ed by the Delegate.

c) Any adv ce on al gnment w th pol cy object ves that you may be awa e of o  b oade  pol cy  ssues that may mpact the p o ect. 
The AIP Sect on  s not awa e of any  ssues w th the p oject.   

Depa tment of Indust y, 
Sc ence, Ene gy and 
Resou ces CMFO  @ ndust y gov au> Info mat on com ng Wednesday 

CMFO  @ ndust y gov au Please see CMFO consultat on  n the p o ect l b a y.

Geo Sc ence Aust al a 

  
D ecto  (A/g)  
M ne al Resou ces 
Adv ce and 
P omot on and 
Ca ol ne  @ga gov au       Feedback on DocHub

Depa tment of Indust y, 
Sc ence, Ene gy and 
Resou ces

Off ce of the Ch ef 
Econom st  @ ndust y.gov.au Feedback on DocHub

Depa tment of Indust y, 
Sc ence, Ene gy and 
Resou ces Nat ve T tle

Sen o  Legal 
Off ce   @    

The mate al p ov ded  nd cates that the F nn ss p o ect comp ses mult ple l th um depos ts cove ng an a ea of app ox mately 500 sq kms  n, and to the 
south of Da w n. Ou  comments  n  espect of the Da w n P ocess ng Fac l ty above also apply to those pa ts of the F nn ss p o ect located  n Da w n, namely 
that nat ve t tle does not ex st. Howeve , ou  sea ches  nd cate that the e a e potent al nat ve t tle  nte ests w th n o  bo de ng those pa ts of the p oject 
located outs de of Da w n. Aga n, w thout the benef t of the geospat al coo d nates we a e unable to conf m whethe  spec f c g oups fall w th n o  w thout 
the p oposed zone of the p o ect. Howeve ,  t appea s that  t  s poss ble the p oject fa ls w th n the Tommy Lyons G oup nat ve t tle cla m (NTD11/2020). That 
cla m was only lodged  n May 2020 and  s yet to be dete m ned, mean ng  t has not yet been dete m ned whethe  nat ve t tle ex sts, o  doesn t ex st  n the 
elevant a ea. Please see ou  gene al comments below  ega d ng compl ance w th the  futu e acts  eg me  unde  the Nat ve T tle Act 1993 (Cth).

Gene al comments

As you a e awa e,  n a eas whe e nat ve t tle has been dete m ned to ex st, o  has not been ext ngu shed,  f the Gove nment  s plann ng to do someth ng that 
affects nat ve t tle  ghts and  nte ests  n  elat on to land o  wate s, and that act on has the potent al to affect nat ve t tle, depa tments and agenc es 
nvolved  n such act v t es should cons de  the  equ ements of the Nat ve T tle Act 1993  the NTA). An act of gove nment may 'affect' nat ve t tle  f fo  example 
t allows someone to do an act v ty on nat ve t tle land that they othe w se have no  ght to do, o   t p events a nat ve t tle holde  f om do ng what the  nat ve 
t tle ent tles them to do. As the maps p ov ded do not  nclude spec f c geospat al coo d nates, to be ent ely su e whethe  the p o ects o  access  outes a e 
located  n a eas whe e nat ve t tle may ex st, we suggest Indust y o  the p oject p oponents ca y out the  own geospat al  nvest gat ons. 

In o de  fo  the p ojects to be cons stent w th the object ves and pol c es of the Commonwealth Gove nment, and to be val dly done, they must comply w th 
the p ov s ons of the  futu e acts  eg me  of the NTA, fo  example by ente ng  nto an Ind genous Land Use Ag eement conf m ng the nat ve t tle pa t es 
consent to the p oject. Wh le the mate al p ov ded  ega d ng the Gaban ntha Vanad um P o ect  nd cates the p oject p oponent  s cu ently negot at ng a 
m n ng ag eement w th the t ad t onal owne s  n o de  to p og ess the m n ng lease appl cat ons, we a e unable to asce ta n f om that mate al whethe  th s 
ag eement const tutes an Ind genous Land Use Ag eement wh ch would allow the p oposed p oject act v t es to be ca ed out val dly unde  the NTA.

In summa y, p ov ded the necessa y  equ ements of the NTA a e be ng, o  w ll be fulf lled, f om a nat ve t tle pol cy pe spect ve AGD has no spec f c conce ns 
w th the p oposed p o ects. If at any stage Indust y  ntends seek ng legal adv ce on any nat ve t tle  ssues  nvolv ng these p o ects,  n l ne w th the Legal 
Se v ces D ect ons we would be g ateful  f you would let us know. 

Depa tment of Indust y, 
Sc ence, Ene gy and 
Resou ces NIAA @ Need to fo low up w th Top End 

Depa tment of Indust y, 
Sc ence, Ene gy and 
Resou ces ONA @ t

a) The Off ce of No the n Aust al a suppo ts a l th ee p o ects  n p nc ple as they al gn w th no the n Aust al a econom c development agenda object ves, 
nclud ng the potent al to suppo t Aust al an Gove nment comm tments to sove e gn manufactu ng capab l ty.
b) N l app ovals  elevant to the Off ce of No the n Aust al a. 
c) Refe  above.  

Depa tment of Indust y, 
Sc ence, Ene gy and 
Resou ces NAIF @ f
Depa tment of Indust y, 
Sc ence, Ene gy and 
Resou ces Aust ade

(leads wo k on 
    @aust ade.gov.au

Aust ade

 
(leads wo k on 
ene gy and the 
c cula  economy) @ t

Depa tment of Fo e gn 
Affa s and T ade  T easu y    @TREASURY GOV AU

  @TREASURY.GOV.AU

I ve had a good look at the th ee cases Gaban ntha Vanad um P o ect (GVP), Mount Peake P oject and Da w n P ocess ng Fac l ty and the F nn ss L th um 
P oject, and haven t found any  nfo mat on to  nd cate that T easu y would have any  ssue w th these p o ects be ng app oved fo  Majo  P oject Status.

Fo  you  awa eness and I m su e you al eady know, howeve ,  t should be noted that should fo e gn  nvestment be d ected to any of the p ojects, such 
nvestment may need to come  n fo  FIRB app oval. On such occas ons, ou  focus would be on the Appl cant (the p ov de  of the  nvestment)  athe  than the 
ec p ent ( n th s case the P oject), although we do g ve cons de at on to the natu e of the ent ty the  nvesto  w l be  nvest ng  n. Ove all ou  assessment w ll 
be made on the Appl cant.   

Happy to d scuss anyt me

@TRE SURY GOV U

Atto ney‐Gene al's 
Depa tment

Sen o  Legal 
Off ce   @ag gov au and  nbox

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
elevant a ea. Please see ou  gene al comments below  ega d ng compl ance w th the  futu e acts  eg me  unde  the Nat ve T tle Act 1993 (Cth). Gene al 
comments

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

We t ust these comments a e of ass stance. Please contact us  f you would l ke to d scuss any aspects of ou   esponse. 

Depa tment of Indust y, 
Sc ence, Ene gy and 
Resou ces ONA @ ndust y gov.au

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

B ‐ M n ng 
Co e L th um 
F nn ss L th um P oject 
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